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European Ash t ree  showing low hanging branches to be  pruned. Note the  other 
European Ash also needs similar low hanging branches pruned. 

D18/84638



Gum t ree  to  be  removed from south east corner  o f  property. Note proximity of 
power  lines. 

D18/84638



Re:  PP200/2018-1-38 Main Street Birregurra 
 
 
 
Hello Anne, 
Thank you for looking after our application. Firstly I wonder if you could confirm 
that the planning department received the detailed written submission I sent 
with the planning permit application. Due to the large file size I had to send it as 
a separate email (not to be confused with earlier correspondence). I note that 
you describe our proposal as “Part demolition and construction of single-storey 
dwelling and fencing” without making reference to the artist’s studio, which is an 
integral part of our proposed use as a home based business. 
   Regarding your request for information about the fencing I have attached an 
amended site plan (existing) with an additional description of the fencing. 
Firstly we propose to demolish the existing front fence, which is made of 
horizontal wooden planking approximately 900mm high. It has no historical 
value and its removal will help to integrate the building into the streetscape. This 
fence can be seen in the photos attached to our submission or alternatively 
viewed on google street view. Along the eastern boundary of the property, 
abutting the skate park are the remains of a farm style post and wire fence. We 
propose to remove these remains and replace them with a fence. 
Secondly we would construct a new fence along the eastern boundary which 
would be a 1.8m high of colorbond construction with tapering at the front as 
required by applicable planning regulations. Since the neighbour in this case is 
Colac Otway Shire, consultation and agreement regarding this fence would need 
to be made with the council. The rear fence forms the boundary with 31 Strachan 
Street and is an existing 1.8m high corrugated iron fence, which requires no 
further work. The western boundary, abutting the chemist is a 1.8m high 
corrugated iron fence with a section in the middle of a 1.2 m high star picket and 
wire construction. The options here are to leave the existing arrangement in 
place, or to extend the 1.8 m high corrugated iron section across the length of the 
fence. Consultation with the owner of the chemist shop is required but the 
outcome shouldn’t affect this planning permit application. I hope this is enough 
information for you but if not please contact me. 
    Finally I would like to address the issue of having the dwelling at the front of 
the property.  Planning schedule section 34.01 defines the uses in the 
commercial 1 zone and not all of them involve an active street frontage. A home 
based business is listed as an allowable use within this zone and the conditions 
relating to this use do not permit an active street frontage. The planning overlay 
DDO15 which is specific to Main Street Birregurra specifically relates active 
street frontages to the commercial “core” between Roadknight Street and 
Strachan Street. Our property is, in a sense anomalous, being the only property 
(other than the chemist next door) within the commercial 1 zone but outside the 
“core” area. In the absence of further guidance from DDO15 we have assumed 
that the general conditions of Schedule 34.01 apply to our property and would 
allow it’s use as proposed. Notwithstanding that there are other unique aspects 
to our property in relation to the streetscape in that part of Main Street which I 
have dealt with in our submission. We are very keen to live and work in 
Birregurra but adding another structure to the property and moving the 



dwelling to the rear as well as having the workshop/studio is incompatible with 
our vision for the property. We note that previous owners have simply given up 
and in the event that our application is rejected we may reluctantly have to do 
the same. 
 
Regards, 
 
Andris 




